H.P. Forest Department
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No. C-28-b-1634/ FCA (Online)/Urban/ !j:; =) Dated %g Q ; s‘

CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP, Shimla

From:

Diversion of 0.0132 ha of forest land in favour of Commissioner,
Municipal Corporation, Shimla for the construction of Car Parking
opposite HPSEB Sub-Station Kalibari in Ward No. 2 within the

Subject:

jurisdiction  of  Shimla
(FP/HP/OTHR/74448/2020).

- Memo,

Kindly refer to GoHP Letter No. FFE-B-F(2)-22/2023

24.06.2023 on the subject cited above
Point wise reply of the observation is given as under:-

(U)

Forest Division, H.P.

dated

Observations

Reply

Certificate from DFO that land selected
for CA is a compact block and contiguous
to forest or close proximity and suitable

from the management and protection |

point of view has not been uploaded.

In this respect the necessary
correction has been done by
DFO & Same has been uploaded
in online part-II at Sr. No. 11.

2| Suitability certificate from DFO that CA | Necessary certificate has been
land is suitable for raising plantation has | uploaded in online part-1I at Sr.

not been uploaded. ~ INo.l1L B -

3 | Certificate of non-availability of non- | Certificate of non-availability of
forest land for CA has not been uploaded. | non-forest land for CA has been

' uploaded on the online part-II at

; Sr. No. 12.
4 | Undertaking by the UA to pay the| In this respect necessary

Additional NPV duly ¢/s by DFO has
been uploaded on the Portal but the same
is not related to the instant proposal.

undertaking of the user agency
and duly ¢/s by DFO has been |
uploaded in online part-II at Sr.

—=

No. 16.
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21
(K. Thirumal,IFS) |
Chief Conservator of Forests,
Shimla Forest Circle, Shimla.



